DISCLAIMER: Please note that the English translation is provided for information purposes only. The English text is not legally binding. Only the original German document has legal validity. The official language at TU Dresden is German. German jurisdiction applies.

Technische Universität Dresden

Enrolment Regulations

as per 14th June 2019

Pursuant to § 13 para. 3 of the Act on the Autonomy of Institutions of Higher Education in the Free State of Saxony (*Sächsches Hochschulfreiheitsgesetz - SächsHSFG*) in the version of the announcement of 15th January 2013 (Saxon Law and Official Gazette; *SächsGVBI*. p. 3), which was last amended by the Act of 15th October 2017 (*SächsGVBI*. p. 546), the Senate of Technische Universität Dresden has issued the following enrolment regulations as statute.

Table of contents

Part 1: General provisions

- § 1 Area of applicability
- § 2 Responsibilities
- § 3 Processing of Personally Identifiable Information (PII)
- § 4 Fees

Part 2: Enrolment and admission

- § 5 Form of and deadline for enrolment applications
- § 6 Enrolment
- § 7 Language skills
- § 8 Parallel studies
- § 9 Admission to programmes with entry restrictions (allocation of university places)

Part 3: Provisions concerning the current legal status of students

- § 10 Standard period of study
- § 11 Re-registration
- § 12 Leave of absence

Part 4: De-registration (withdrawal from the student registry)

§ 13 De-registration

Part 5: Special applicants and students, visiting students and early-entry students

- § 14 International applicants
- § 15 Students with disabilities and students with chronic illnesses
- § 16 Doctoral students
- § 17 Visiting students and early-entry students

Part 6: Temporary and final provisions

- § 18 Temporary provisions
- § 19 Final provisions

Part 1: General provisions

§ 1 Area of applicability

These Regulations cover all aspects of admission, enrolment and de-registration and also of the current legal status of students and contain rules regarding special groups of applicants and students, visiting students and early-entry students at Technische Universität Dresden.

§ 2 Responsibilities

- (1) The Rector is responsible for decisions made pursuant to these Regulations.
- (2) For German applicants and students, but also for international applicants and students who obtained their qualification for admission to higher education at a school under German school laws (applicants and students with a German *Abitur*), decisions are made by the Admissions Office of Technische Universität Dresden on behalf of the Rector, unless otherwise stated in these Regulations. The Office is the first point of contact and also responsible for any appeals. Please submit applications and appeals to

Technische Universität Dresden Immatrikulationsamt [Admissions Office] D-01062 Dresden.

(3) For all other international applicants and students, decisions are made by the International Office of Technische Universität Dresden on behalf of the Rector, unless otherwise stated in these Regulations. The Office is the first point of contact and also responsible for any appeal. Please submit applications and appeals to

Technische Universität Dresden Akademisches Auslandsamt [International Office] D-01062 Dresden.

§ 3 Processing of Personally Identifiable Information (PII)

The authorities responsible pursuant to § 2 para. 2 and 3 and § 17 may only process personal data of applicants, students, visiting students and early-entry students if this is permitted in the Saxon Regulations on the Data Protection of University Personnel (*SächsHSPersDatVO*) for purposes pursuant to § 14 para. 1 no. 1 *SächsHSFG*. The use of this data for other purposes is only permitted if this is stipulated by law.

§ 4 Fees

The decision as to whether fees are levied for individual matters covered by these Regulations, and also the determination of their legal grounds and amount, depend on the current Higher

Education Fees and Charges Regulations of Technische Universität Dresden.

Part 2: Enrolment and admission

§ 5 Form of and deadline for enrolment applications

- (1) The application period for enrolment in programmes with unrestricted admission for the winter semester is from 1st June to 15th September and for the summer semester from 1st December to 15th March each year. For programmes with entry restrictions, it is necessary that you apply for enrolment in derogation from sentence 1 within the period of declaring your acceptance of the university place.
- (2) In derogation from para. 1, the deadlines stated in § 14 apply to stateless applicants and for applicants with non-German citizenships, who are not considered equivalent to German applicants.
- (3) As a rule, enrolment applications are submitted via an online application portal. The authority responsible pursuant to § 2 para. 2 and 3 will decide upon the type and form of the documents attached to the enrolment application. You are expected to send the enrolment application as an electronic application form to the appropriate authority within the timeframe stated in para. 1. The deadline for submitting the documents is separately defined. It is incumbent upon applicants to make a prima facie case that the electronic application process is unreasonable for them. As a result, they will be allowed to submit a written enrolment application; sentence 2 shall remain unaffected.

§ 6 Enrolment

- (1) Upon enrolment, all applicants become students and members of Technische Universität Dresden. Students receive a student ID card and a confirmation of enrolment. They must notify the appropriate authority of any changes to their personal information, in particular name and address, pursuant to § 2 para. 2 and 3 without delay.
- (2) Enrolment is complete when receive your documents pursuant to para. 1 sentence 2; it becomes effective at the beginning of the relevant semester, as a rule. If an applicant is enrolled only after the semester has started, enrolment becomes effective on this date in derogation from the provisions above; it is not possible to backdate your enrolment. You will be informed about the refusal to be enrolled by an appealable order.
- (3) As a rule, students are enrolled in a degree programme, regardless of whether they applied for a degree course at the university or for distance learning, a full-time or part-time study or a postgraduate programme.
 - (4) Applicants are enrolled when they
- 1. have submitted proof that they meet the admission requirements necessary for the selected degree programme,
- 2. have been admitted to a degree programme with entry restrictions (Numerus Clausus),

- 3. have statutory health insurance or are exempt from statutory health insurance or are not subject to compulsory insurance.
- 4. have provided proof that they have paid the fees or contributions required upon enrolment,
- 5. are not yet enrolled at a German university, unless the parallel study serves the purpose of the primary study; § 8 shall apply here;
- 6. have not yet irreversibly failed a the exam that is a prerequisite for the successful completion of the chosen degree programme,
- 7. have completed at least one attestation defined in the examination regulations while they were enrolled in the same or a similar degree programme at a German university within the last four completed regular degree semesters,
- 8. have not yet successfully completed the chosen degree programme.
- (5) Applicants are denied enrolment unless they fulfil one or more of the conditions stipulated in para. 4.
 - (6) Applicants can be denied enrolment in particular if they
- 1. failed to apply for enrolment in due form and time,
- 2. are under guardianship in accordance with the provisions of the Civil Code (*Bürgerliches Gesetzbuch*),
- 3. are not able to enrol for certain degree semesters,
- 4. do not have the necessary language skills pursuant to § 7,
- 5. have an illness that places other students at a serious health risk or disrupts university processes; an official medical certificate issued by the public health officer (*Amtsarzt*) can be requested,
- 6. were sentenced to at least one year of imprisonment for committing a premeditated crime, the sentence is still subject to unrestricted disclosure and if the type of criminal offence may pose a risk to academic operations.
 - (7) Enrolment is granted for a limited period if
- 1. the applicant is to complete only a part of their degree course at Technische Universität Dresden while they are enrolled in a degree programme at another university,
- 2. Technische Universität Dresden offers only specific parts of a degree programme,
- 3. the applicant was provisionally admitted because of a court order,
- 4. the applicant failed to provide evidence in good time of the first job-qualifying degree that is necessary for being admitted to a Master programme, but can prove that they have completed 80 % of the credits achievable in the degree programme as a result of passed module examinations or the final thesis or the colloquium by providing a confirmation of the home university. In this case, enrolment is limited to the first regular degree semester. Unless students provide a confirmation of having completed the necessary first job-qualifying university degree during the re-registration period for the second regular degree semester, it is not permissible to be enrolled for another limited period and re-registration is excluded.
- (8) If the applicant had already been enrolled in the same kind of degree programme at a German university, enrolment is made ex officio in the next higher regular degree semester on the basis of the completed study period. If the applicant was enrolled in a different degree programme at a university, they will be enrolled in a higher regular degree semester only upon application and upon producing a Certificate of Credits Achieved (*Anrechnungsbescheinigung*) issued by the Examination Committee. If students submit an application for the recognition of credits from another degree programme after enrolment in the 1st regular degree semester of the chosen programme with the responsible Examination Committee, and if this is recognised and considered valid, this leads to the automatic recognition of the period of studies completed pursuant to the valid examination regulations. In this case, the student is retrospectively enrolled ex officio in the

higher regular degree semester (upgrading).

- (9) Regular degree semesters are all semesters completed in the same type of degree programme at German higher education institutions; time spent on leave of absence is excluded. The period of studies completed in other programmes and recognised by the responsible Examination Committee also qualifies as regular degree semester/s. University semesters (Hochschulsemester) are all semesters including absence of leave when the student was enrolled at a German higher education institution.
 - (10) In derogation from para. 4 8, § 16 shall apply to the enrolment of doctoral students.

§ 7 Language skills

- (1) Applicants, who did not obtain their university entry qualification at a German-speaking institution, are required to prove German language skills that qualify for studies in higher education (language skills necessary to study). Applicants can prove their skills by passing
- 1. the German language test for university admission (DSH) with the final result of DSH 2 or better,
- 2. the "Test German as a Foreign Language for Applicants" (TestDaF) with the result TestDaF 4 or better in all parts of the exam,
- 3. the German exam as part of the assessment test (Feststellungsprüfung FSP) or
- 4. an equivalent language assessment in accordance with the specifications of the Standing Conference of the Ministers of Education and Cultural Affairs (*Kultusministerkonferenz*).
- (2) For studying in mixed German-English programmes, where most of the classes are taught in English and where exams and assessments can be taken either in German or in English, applicants can also prove their qualification in derogation from para. 1 sentence 2 by passing
- 1. the German language test for university admission (DSH) with final result DSH 1 or better or
- 2. the "Test German as a Foreign Language for Applicants" (TestDaF) with the result TestDaF 3 or better in all parts of the exam.
- (3) Pursuant to para. 1, there are applicants that are ex officio exempt from producing an attestation of their language skills necessary to study. These are:
- 1. Applicants for degree programmes in which the language of instruction or academic language is exclusively English, or
- 2. Applicants who, within the framework of cooperation agreements, only complete individual semesters at Technische Universität Dresden.
- (4) Other language certificates will be accepted if they are equivalent to the language exams listed above.
- (5) The aforementioned regulations shall not affect any additional language skills, which may be stipulated in the applicable study regulations as a prerequisite for admission to the chosen degree programme. These skills are tested for enrolment pursuant to § 6 para. 4 no. 1.

§ 8 Parallel studies

(1) If it is feasible within the time limits, the student can enrol for another programme at Technische Universität Dresden even if the applicant is already enrolled in one or more other

programmes either at Technische Universität Dresden or any other German university (parallel studies). If the admission to the further degree programme at Technische Universität Dresden has entry restrictions (*Numerus Clausus*), the parallel study programme must be appropriate for the study objective.

- (2) Applicants who are already students at Technische Universität Dresden must formally apply for admission to parallel studies within the periods specified in § 5 para. 1. In the case of para. 1 sentence 2, the application must be accompanied by a justification as to why the admission of the parallel studies is appropriate for the study objective. Parallel studies shall end upon request by the student. It is terminated ex officio if a reason for de-registration in accordance with § 13 exists in one of the two courses of study; the student will receive an appealable notification.
- (3) Applicants who are already studying at another German university will be enrolled as a secondary student (*Nebenhörer*) at Technische Universität Dresden if they meet all the enrolment requirements and the requirements for admission to parallel studies. In the case of para. 1 sentence 2, reasons must also be given as to why the admission of the parallel studies is appropriate for the study objective. For this purpose, the application for a secondary audience must be enclosed with the enrolment application. § 13 applies to de-registration.

§ 9 Admission to programmes with entry restrictions (allocation of university places)

- (1) The decision whether a degree programme has entry restrictions (*Numerus Clausus*) is made on the basis of the Saxon Regulations Governing Student Admission Numbers (*Sächsische Zulassungszahlenverordnung SächsZZVO*) for the relevant academic year.
- (2) The allocation of university places in admission-restricted, undergraduate degree programmes follows the Saxon University Admissions Act (Sächsisches Hochschulzulassungsgesetz SächsHZG), the Saxon Regulations Governing the Allocation of University Places (Sächsische Studienplatzvergabeverordnung SächsStudPlVergabeO) and the Selection Statutes (Auswahlsatzungen) of Technische Universität Dresden. University places for Master's programmes with entry restrictions are allocated pursuant to the provisions of SächsHZG and also the Regulations Governing the Allocation of University Places in Master's Programmes with Entry Restrictions of Technische Universität Dresden (Allocation Regulations Vergabeordnung) and the Selection Statutes of Technische Universität Dresden. These provisions remain unaffected by the provisions of these Regulations.
- (3) University places for the 1st regular degree semester in undergraduate degree programmes with entry restrictions at a national level are allocated by the Foundation for University Admissions (*Stiftung für Hochschulzulassung*). University places in all other programmes and also for higher regular degree semesters of undergraduate programmes with limited admission at a national level are allocated by Technische Universität Dresden unless the university relies on the service process provided by the *Stiftung für Hochschulzulassung*.

Part 3: Provisions concerning the current legal status of students

§ 10 Standard period of study

- (1) The standard period of study is the time frame within which students can complete a degree programme. This period includes times of subject-related practical work, practical semesters and examination periods that are part of the degree programme. The relevant Study Regulations govern the standard period of study for the individual degree programme.
 - (2) The instances listed below do not count towards the standard period of study:
- 1. leave of absence,
- 2. time periods when students, for reasons beyond their control, were unable to pursue their studies properly throughout the whole semester; if there were cogent reasons that were beyond their control, however, that compare with a total intermission of studies; long-term reasons are excluded, however,
- 3. time periods resulting from failures to meet deadlines in exam procedures and these failures are beyond the student's control and the underlying reasons are not long-term in nature, if the duration of studies has been extended by at least one semester and if no. 2 does not apply,
- 4. the period of one semester if students were an active elected member in the bodies of Technische Universität Dresden pursuant to *SächsHSFG*, the *Studentenschaft* or the *Studentenwerk Dresden* for at least one term of office (*Gremienzeit* periods spent working in university bodies),
- 5. the period of three semesters in the case of several years of *Gremienzeit* pursuant to no. 4.
- (3) Leaves of absence are not automatically counted towards the standard period of study. If you wish to have leaves of absence pursuant to para. 2 no. 2 5 counted towards the standard period of study, you must submit a formal application to the authority that is responsible pursuant to § 2 para. 2 and 3. You will need to provide proof of these time periods. If times of absence result from a student's own illness, they are required to provide written documentation either from a medical specialist or, if necessary, from a public health officer (*Amtsarzt*). Periods pursuant to para. 2 no. 4 and 5 must be confirmed in writing by the chairperson of the body. They will be acknowledged only for the degree programme in which the student is enrolled while working for the academic body. The decision about the recognition of times pursuant to para. 2 no. 2 5 is communicated by an appealable notification.

§ 11 Re-registration

- (1) Students are required to re-register for their degree programme in the appropriate form and in due time each semester.
- (2) Re-registration shall be made with the competent authority in accordance with § 2 para. 2 and 3. The re-registration period for the winter semester is from 1st July to 5th September, and for the summer semester from 15th January to 5th March for all students except for students of the Carl Gustav Carus Faculty of Medicine. The re-registration period for the winter semester for students of the Carl Gustav Carus Faculty of Medicine is from 1st July to 15th August, and for the summer semester from 15th January to 15th February. In justified cases, a reasonable extension of this deadline may be granted. If a change to a degree programme with entry restrictions is requested, the re-registration period is extended by one week following the receipt of the

notification of the result of the selection procedure. Late re-registration, which has not been granted in accordance with sentence 2, may lead to de-registration in accordance with § 13 para. 3 no. 2.

(3) Re-registration is considered complete upon issuance of the current student identity card and the current confirmation of enrolment by the student. The student is re-registered when all due fees (*Studentenschaft* and *Studentenwerk*) and - where appropriate - also tuition fees (including possible late fees) have been paid in accordance with the fee regulations in force and received by Technische Universität Dresden and unless there are reasons in favour of the student being removed from the student register. The student's status is also considered registered if they apply for leave of absence during the re-registration period; sentence 2 shall apply accordingly.

§ 12 Leave of absence

- (1) Students may apply for leave of absence with good reason. While on the leave of absence, the students' rights and obligations, with the exception of the obligation to pursue their studies properly, remain unaffected.
- (2) Good reasons, as defined by paragraph 1, include conditions that considerably affect studies for a period of time and that are not the fault of the student or not conditions that are of benefit to their studies. These are in particular:
- 1. the acquisition of skills to supplement one's studies (e.g. study abroad, internship, language acquisition)
- 2. gaining employment, without which the continuation of studies would not be possible
- 3. an acute crisis situation, during which study is not possible (e.g. own illness, legal disputes, accidents in the family...)
- 4. maternity leave, parental leave, childcare up to the age of 14 or care for relatives
- 5. exam preparation
- 6. activities in special social interest (e.g. volunteer social year, voluntary work, participation in special competitions)
- (3) Leave of absence may be granted for a maximum period of 2 semesters. More than two semesters of leave of absence can be granted, in particular in the following cases:
- 1. as statutory maternity or parental leave (up to 6 additional semesters),
- 2. to care for one's own child that is no older than 14 years (up to 4 additional semesters),
- 3. for studies abroad.
- (4) Students are required to submit the proper application form for the leave of absence during the re-registration period; as a rule, it is impossible to backdate a leave of absence. In the case of para. 3, the reason for the leave of absence must be proven by appropriate documents. You will be informed about refusal to take leave of absence by an appealable order.
- (5) In case of parallel studies pursuant to § 8 para. 2, leave of absence can only be granted for all programmes simultaneously.

Part 4: De-registration (withdrawal from the student register)

§ 13 De-registration

- (1) Upon de-registration, the student is no longer a member of Technische Universität Dresden.
 - (2) A student is considered de-registered when they
- 1. file a formal application to be removed from the student register,
- 2. pass the final exam and is not enrolled in another degree programme,
- 3. have completed postgraduate studies that do not require a final exam,
- 4. have enrolled under duress, through fraud or bribery,
- 5. are enrolled in a degree programme with entry restrictions and their admission was cancelled or revoked by an unappealable or immediately enforceable order,
- 6. have irreversibly failed the final exam or failed to complete an attestation, which is a requirement for passing the final exam in accordance with the valid Examination Regulations, at the second and final attempt and are not enrolled in another degree programme,
- 7. would not be eligible for enrolment pursuant to § 6.
 - (3) Students can be removed from the university register if
- 1. facts comes to light in relation to their person that justify a denial of enrolment,
- 2. they do not re-register in due form,
- 3. they do not take up studies in a degree programme without delay despite written request and the announcement of de-registration.
- (4) As a rule, de-registration takes effect at the end of the semester in which it was announced, unless students apply for de-registration at an earlier date or there are reasons that require immediate de-registration. It is, however, not possible to backdate enrolment. Sentence 3 shall not apply unless re-registration has been completed in due form; in this case de-registration occurs on the last day of the semester for which students most recently enrolled or were granted leave of absence in due form.
- (5) De-registration, except for cases pursuant to para. 2 no. 1, is made by decision against which an objection may be lodged. Moreover, students who were removed from the university register are issued a Certificate of De-registration for private purposes and for submission to their statutory pension insurance.
- (6) If students change degree programmes within Technische Universität Dresden, deregistration is not required.

Part 5: Special groups of applicants and students, auditors and early-entry students

§ 14 International applicants

(1) Citizens of a member state of the European Union that is not Germany are treated like German citizens with regard to access to higher education and university admission if they meet the language requirements for studies pursuant to § 7. Applicants with a German university

entrance certificate (Abitur) are treated as German applicants.

- (2) International applicants without a German *Abitur* can be granted access to studies if they have an A-levels certificate/high school diploma that is equivalent to a German qualification for admission to higher education. Decisions as to whether international qualifications are valid for university access are made by the authority named in § 2 para. 3. The evaluation proposals of the Standing Conference of the Ministers of Education and Cultural Affairs (*Kultusministerkonferenz*), Central Office for Foreign Education (*Zentralstelle für ausländisches Bildungswesen, ZaB*) international certificates of education and their evaluation in the Federal Republic of Germany, issued by the Secretariat of the Standing Conference of the Ministers of Education and Cultural Affairs of the Länder in the Federal Republic of Germany, Central Office for Foreign Education (*Zentralstelle für ausländisches Bildungswesen, ZaB*) are used for this purpose. If, according to the evaluation proposals, only indirect access to higher education is possible, the qualification required for access to higher education must be acquired through an examination to determine the suitability of international applicants for admission to higher education in the Federal Republic of Germany (FSP).
- (3) International applicants may be temporarily enrolled in a preparatory course/preparatory college in order to prepare for and conduct the assessment test (FSP) or to acquire and deepen the required language skills in accordance with § 7 of these regulations, provided that they have received a conditional admission (reservation of a place to study) for a degree at Technische Universität Dresden and have passed the respective admission test.
- (4) For international applicants who are not considered equivalent to German applicants, the following application deadlines apply
- 1. for degree programmes with aptitude assessment procedures

for the winter semester: 1st April – 31st May for the summer semester: 1st Oct. – 30th Nov.

2. for degree programmes without aptitude assessment procedures

for the winter semester: 1st April – 15th July for the summer semester: 1st Oct. – 15th Jan.

(5) Applicants who are not citizens of another member state of the European Union must produce a valid residence permit for the *Länder (German Federal States e.g. Saxony)*, e. g. a valid residence permit for the purpose of studying. If a residence permit is not produced, enrolment is denied. § 5 sec. 3 sentence 2 shall remain unaffected.

§ 15 Students with disabilities and students with chronic illnesses

- (1) Technische Universität Dresden takes suitable and viable measures to ensure that students with disabilities or those with chronic illnesses are not at a disadvantage during their studies and can enjoy the offers of the university without the help of others, as far as this is possible. For this purpose, a particular effort is made to reduce barriers throughout the university and to extend the counselling and information service to meet the special needs of students with disabilities. Technische Universität Dresden appointed a representative of students with disabilities and students with chronic illnesses.
- (2) Measures to ensure equal opportunity for students with disabilities and students with chronic illnesses in examination procedures comply with the current examination regulations.

§ 16 Doctoral students

- (1) Doctoral students are students who seek a doctoral degree at Technische Universität Dresden, regardless whether the degree is pursued on the basis of graduate studies pursuant to § 42 *SächsHSFG* or otherwise, and who are enrolled for this purpose.
- (2) Students need to apply for enrolment pursuant to § 5 para. 3 by submitting an application form to the relevant authority pursuant to § 2 para. 2 and 3. As a rule, deadlines apply to graduate studies applications pursuant to § 5 and § 14.
- (3) Enrolment as a doctoral student is always limited in time. If doctoral students pursue graduate studies, the enrolment is limited to the regular time frame of semesters, in all other cases enrolment is limited to 8 semesters. Doctoral students can apply to extend this time period. For this purpose, students need to submit an approval letter of the responsible Doctoral Committee and their doctoral adviser; The approval letter should also state the expected duration of the doctoral project. The application to extend enrolment shall be submitted no later than one month before the end of the time-limited enrolment with the responsible authority pursuant to § 2 para. 2 and 3. Upon the expiry of the time limit, the student is no longer a member of Technische Universität Dresden. De-registration is therefore not necessary.
 - (4) Applicants are enrolled
- 1. to a graduate programme if they meet the admission requirements defined in the relevant study regulations,
- if a doctorate is otherwise pursued, if the applicant was formally admitted to doctoral studies pursuant to the relevant Regulations for doctoral studies and was included in the list of doctoral students of the relevant faculty; in this case, the student enrols in the subject to which the subject of the doctorate can be assigned; if the subject of the doctorate is interdisciplinary, the student enrols in the programme to which the doctoral supervisor belongs,
- 3. after applicants have proved that they have paid the fees or contributions due upon enrolment,
- 4. unless applicants are already enrolled at a German university, unless the parallel study serves the purpose of the doctoral study;

Doctoral students are exempt from proof of German language proficiency pursuant to § 7 para. 1.

- (5) Applicants are denied enrolment if they fail to fulfil one or more of the conditions stipulate in para. 4.
 - (6) Applicants can be denied enrolment in particular if
- 1. they are under guardianship in accordance with the provisions of the Civil Code (*Bürgerliches Gesetzbuch*),
- 2. they suffer from an illness that could be a serious risk for other students or could disrupt the university's operations; applicants can be asked to submit a medical certificate or in case of doubt the certificate of a public health officer (*Amtsarzt*) or
- 3. they were sentenced to at least one year of imprisonment as a result of committing a premeditated crime, the sentence is still subject to unrestricted information and if the type of criminal offence may pose a risk to the academic operations.
 - (7) Enrolment is terminated
- 1. upon the doctoral student's application
- 2. after the successful completion of the doctorate or
- 3. after doctoral students unsuccessfully ended their studies without the desired result.

- (8) A doctoral student can be removed from the university register if
- 1. information comes to light related to their person which justifies a denial of enrolment,
- 2. they did not re-register in due form.
 - (9) §§ 5 and 6 para. 1 3 and also §§ 9, 10, 11 and 12 shall apply accordingly.

§ 17 Visiting students and early-entry students

- (1) Unless there are any course restrictions for lectures and seminars, those persons interested in attending, who are not legally qualified for admission to higher education (*Abitur* or other university entry qualifications) pursuant to § 17 *SächsHSFG*, can be admitted as visiting students. If you wish to attend courses, submit an application to the Centre for Continuing Education of Technische Universität Dresden. If applicants are admitted, they are issued a visiting student card that confirms they are admitted to certain courses taught at Technische Universität Dresden for a certain period of time. Visiting students cannot claim academic credit, nor are they admitted to completing assignments or taking any exams. You will be informed about refusal to be accepted as a visiting student by an appealable order.
- (2) Pupils who, pursuant to § 19 para. 2 *SächsHSFG*, are particularly gifted can be accepted as early-entry students to attend classes and take exams and assessments in accordance with the Regulations Governing Participation in the University for Schoolchildren (*Schüleruniversität*) of Technische Universität Dresden. Applications shall be submitted to the Central Student Information and Counselling Services of Technische Universität Dresden. If they are accepted, early-entry students get a card confirming their acceptance to Technische Universität Dresden for a certain period of time. You will be informed about refusal to be accepted as an early-entry student by an appealable order.
- (3) Being accepted as a visiting student and/or early-entry student does not automatically make you a member of Technische Universität Dresden.

Part 6: Temporary and final provisions

§ 18 Temporary provisions

The regulations pursuant to §§ 8, 11, 12 and 14 para. 4 shall apply for the first time with the reregistration for the winter semester 2019/2020. The regulations pursuant to § 16 para. 3 apply to all newly enrolled and currently enrolled doctoral students.

§ 19 Final provisions

These Regulations will come into effect on the day after they are published in the Official Notifications of TU Dresden. As soon as these Regulations come into force, the Enrolment Regulations of 1st June 2012 (Official Notifications of TU Dresden no. 03/2012 of 22nd July 2012, p.3) will cease to be effective.

Issued based on the senate resolution of 10^{th} April 2019 and 12^{th} June 2019.

Dresden, 14th June 2019

The Rector of Technische Universität Dresden

Prof. Dr.-Ing. habil. DEng/Auckland Hans Müller-Steinhagen